From: Willie Harmatz <} -

Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2022 10:13 AM
To: Monica Renn <mrenn@losgatosca.gov>
Subject: Re: Parklet discussion at Town Council on 1/18/22

EXTERNAL SENDER

Just to let you know that our Athletic Performance Parklet are especially great for the weekend
bikers that park there every weekend (especially on the weekends) and good for the weekly
parking of their bikes while they get coffee. It keeps all the bikes off of the sidewalk which is
much safer, because it can be very busy in front of the Los Gatos Roasting Company coffee
shop as you know. It helps the other restaurants, Nimbus hair salon and my store Athletic
Performance.

Thanks,
Willie

From: Monica Renn <mrenn@Iosgatosca.gov>

To: Monica Renn <mrenn@l|osgatosca.gov>

Cc: <chamber@Ilosgatoschamber.com> <chamber@losgatoschamber.com>
Sent: Wed, Jan 12, 2022 8:54 am

Subject: Parklet discussion at Town Council on 1/18/22

Good morning and Happy New Year-

| hope that this email finds you in good health. | am connecting today to ensure you are aware that the
Town Council will be discussing the downtown semi-permanent parklet program at their next meeting,
scheduled for Tuesday, January 18 at 7pm, via Zoom. The staff report will be published tomorrow
evening (1/13) and will be available at:
https://meetings.municode.com/PublishPage/index?cid=LOSGATOS&ppid=a7cef0f9-a4a2-40e7-abe3-
056a78898413&p=1.

The specific topics under consideration are a krail extension beyond 1/31 to allow for construction to
begin on the semi-permanent parklets, programming for public parklet areas, and placemaking options for
Grays Lane. If you have interest in this conversation, we hope you will log on and join the

discussion. Comments may be provided in writing before 11 am on Tuesday, January 18, or verbally at
the meeting during public comment on this agenda item.

Please feel free to share this information with other stakeholders who may be interested. All are welcome
to participate in the conversation.

Thank you!

Kindly,

Monica Renn
Town of Los Gatos
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